TAYLOR Annette M

From: TAYLOR Annette M

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 3:18 PM
To: TAYLOR Annette M

Subject: RE: UE 286 Designation of Exhibits

---Original Message-----

From: Andrus Stephanie {mailto:stephanie.andrus@state.or.us]

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 3:46 PM

To: ARLOW Allan '

Cc: ben.walters@portlandoregon.gov; bob@oregoncub.org; brmullins@ mwanalytics.com; bvc@dvclaw.com;
catriona@oregoncub.org; david.tooze @portlandoregon.gov; dockets@oregoncub.org; doug.tingey@pgn.com;
efiling@nwnatural.com; ghass@noblesolutions.com; greg@richardsonadams.com; ias@dvclaw.com; JOHNSON Judy;
khiggins@energystrat.com; mark.thompson@nwnatural.com; oregondockets@pacificorp.com;
pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com; ANDRUS Stephanie

Subject: UE 286 Designation of Exhibits

Judge Arlow,

Staff would like additional time to file the designation of exhibits for UE 286. The parties have been working on this, but
have not yet had a chance to finalize the list.

We would like untit next Friday, April 8, 2014, to file the designation.

| notified the parties earlier today of this request. CUB and PGE have indicated they do not object. [ have not heard an
objection from any other party.

Thank you.

Stephanie Andrus
(503) 947-4760

*EXELCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**%**

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the
message and any attachments from your system.
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